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Michael Borg
Town Manager

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: Wednesday, January 15, 2025

TO: Town Clerk Pat McNielly _ %J‘ZZ

FROM: Michael Borg A VIS Ty MHOFPES TO M
CC: John Donohue Chair of the Charter Review Committee 2:5_:‘_3 AL 23
RE: Measure 2025-031-Confirmation of Appointment of David Sequeira to the

Charter Review Committee. Term to expire on June 30, 2027.
Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré
Measure 2025-031-Confirmation of Appointment of David Sequeira to the Charter Review
Committee. Term to expire on June 30, 2027,

Purpose and Justification:

An interview was conducted with David Sequeira of 86 Richards Ave., North Attleborough, MA,
for consideration to serve as a member of the Charter Review Committee. During the interview,
David demonstrated a strong commitment to public service, with a long history of involvement
in municipal government. He currently serves as the Procurement Officer for the Town of
Hingham, a role that has provided him with valuable expertise and insight into municipal
operations.

David's professional experience and familiarity with government processes make him an
excellent candidate for the Charter Review Committee, where his skills will contribute
meaningfully to the Committee's important work.

Therefore, I respectfully request the Town Council confirm the appointment of David Sequeira
as a member of the Charter Review Committee. His term will expire on June 30, 2027.

The Town Council met on January 13, 2025, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was
made by Vice-President Simmons to approve Measure 2025-031- Confirmation of Appointment
of David Sequeira to the Charter Review Committee. Term to expire on 6/30/2027.

The motion was seconded by Councilor Costello.

Motion carried. 7-¢ UNANIMOUS




